
Health and Social Care Scrutiny 
Commission

Monday 14 October 2019
7.00 pm

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Victoria Olisa (Chair)
Councillor Helen Dennis
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Darren Merrill
Councillor Charlie Smith
Councillor Jack Buck
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Bill Williams
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Jane Salmon

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports 
on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to 
look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form 
at the meeting.
Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact Julie Timbrell  on  020 7525 0514 or email: julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 5 October 2019

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission
Monday 14 October 2019

7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. UPDATE ON SOUTHWARK'S JOINT MENTAL HEALTH STRATEGY

Officers will provide an update on the joint all age (cradle to grave) Mental 
Health strategy, with specific reference to children and young people up to 
age 25 . This will include an update to the Commission on the Joint 
Review of Emotional Wellbeing and CAMHS Services. Presentation to 
follow. 

5. PARTNERSHIP SOUTHWARK

Officers will provide an overview of Partnership Southwark’s work, 
followed by a focus on the strand working with young people on Adverse 
Childhood Experiences. Presentation to follow. 



Item No. Title Page No.

6. WORK PROGRAMME 1 - 5

Scopes for the two proposed reviews are enclosed: 

 Quality assurance of care homes

 Mental health of children and young people up to 25yrs

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date:  5 October 2019

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information:

  “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to Information 
Procedure rules of the Constitution.”



Scrutiny review proposal 

1 What is the review?

Care homes and extra care quality assurance 

2 What outcomes could realistically be achieved?  Which agency 
does the review seek to influence?

Council 
SCCG

3 When should the review be carried out/completed?i.e. does the 
review need to take place before/after a certain time?

End of administrative  year 

4 What format would suit this review?  (eg full investigation, q&a 
with  executive member/partners, public meeting, one-off 
session)

Full investigation 

Report will be a feedback video of participants.

5 What are some of the key issues that you would like the review to 
look at?  

Quality of care in Southwark providers and out of borough placements
Lay inspectors work
Officer quality assurance process
Ofsted 
Ensuring people in  out of borough placements are safe, well and in suitable 
accommodation
Input from staff on quality via unions, whistleblowing etc   

6 Who would you like to receive evidence and advice from during 
the review?  

Social Care

Housing 

1
Agenda Item 6



The council’s & CCG integrated leads for Older people and Mental Health 

Lay Inspectors / Age Concern

Southwark Pensioners and pensioner groups 

Disabled people and advocacy groups

Voluntary sector and community groups working with older people and 
disabled people 

Healthwatch 

Unions (UNISON, Unite, GMB) 

Providers 

7 Any suggestions for background information?  Are you aware of 
any best practice on this topic?

8 What approaches could be useful for gathering evidence?  What 
can be done outside committee meetings?
e.g. verbal or written submissions, site visits, mystery-shopping, service observation, 
meeting with stakeholders, survey, consultation event 

Officer presentations 

Healthwatch reports and presentations  

Interviews 

2



Scrutiny review proposal 

1 What is the review?

Mental Health of children and young people 0 – 25 years

2 What outcomes could realistically be achieved?  Which agency 
does the review seek to influence?

CAMHS
Council 
NHS Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group (SCCG) 
Health & Wellbeing Board
Partnership Southwark

3 When should the review be carried out/completed?i.e. does the review 
need to take place before/after a certain time?

End of administrative  year 

4 What format would suit this review?  (eg full investigation, q&a with  
executive member/partners, public meeting, one-off session)

Full investigation 

Report will be a feedback video, of many participants, including community groups, 
service users, their families, providers etc, about what they have benefited from and 
more importantly, what improvements they would like in the future.

5 What are some of the key issues that you would like the review to 
look at?  

In November 2018, the Health and Wellbeing Board discussed the findings of the 
Joint Review of Emotional Wellbeing and CAMHS Services and ‘set a shared 
ambition to meet 100% target of children and adolescents with MH needs and that 
they would aim to achieve this by 2020’, followed by a later decision in June this 
year to adopt the Thrive Mode: 

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s83473/Report%20Children%20
and%20Young%20Peoples%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing.pdf

In the context of the above the review intends to particularly focus on these two 
areas; where the Commission could best add value: 

3

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s83473/Report%20Children%20and%20Young%20Peoples%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s83473/Report%20Children%20and%20Young%20Peoples%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing.pdf


- prevention in schools ( e.g Early Help and the work of organisations such as 
Place2Be) 

- community engagement and  mobilisation ( particularly around the work of 
Partnership Southwark on ACEs) 

The review will also look at two cross cutting issues:

BAME and male; given the poorer mental health outcomes for BAME people and 
the higher suicide rate of boys & men. 

6 Who would you like to receive evidence and advice from during the 
review?  

Health and Social Care on delivery of the joint all age (cradle to grave) Mental 
Health  strategy here: 

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s73442/Appendix%202%20Sout
hwark%20Joint%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing%20Strategy%202
018-2021.pdf

The council’s & CCG integrated leads for Children & Young People and Mental 
Health 

Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group (SCCG) on Partnership Southwark, 
with a particular focus on the strand working with young people to prevent and 
mitigate Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE) - and the any work done or 
planned on with the community and voluntary sector on this e.g. 
consultation/engagement/delivery.  

SLaM

CAMHS 

Young people

Parents and carers of adolescents 

Voluntary sector and community groups working with young people and parents 
on mental health 

Healthwatch 

Young Minds

Place2Be

CALM 

4

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s73442/Appendix%202%20Southwark%20Joint%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing%20Strategy%202018-2021.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s73442/Appendix%202%20Southwark%20Joint%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing%20Strategy%202018-2021.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s73442/Appendix%202%20Southwark%20Joint%20Mental%20Health%20and%20Wellbeing%20Strategy%202018-2021.pdf


Black Thrive 

7 Any suggestions for background information?  Are you aware of 
any best practice on this topic?

Visit Wigan Deal to look at community and prevention work 

8 What approaches could be useful for gathering evidence?  What can 
be done outside committee meetings?
e.g. verbal or written submissions, site visits, mystery-shopping, service observation, 
meeting with stakeholders, survey, consultation event 

Officer presentations 

Community engagement : visits and invites 

Site visit to Wigan Deal https://www.wigan.gov.uk/Council/The-Deal/The-Deal-
conference.aspx

5

https://www.wigan.gov.uk/Council/The-Deal/The-Deal-conference.aspx
https://www.wigan.gov.uk/Council/The-Deal/The-Deal-conference.aspx


6



Health & Social Care SCRUTINY COMMISSION 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019-20

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Fitzroy Williams Tel: 020 7525 7102

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

Co-Opted Members

Member

Chris Page - Head of Cabinet Office and 
Public Affairs

Fitzroy Williams, Scrutiny Team SPARES

External

1

10

Electronic Copy

Members

Councillor Victoria Olisa
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Helen Dennis
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Darren Merrill
Councillor Charlie Smith

Reserves Members

Councillor Jack Buck
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE
Councillor Job Hartley
Councillor Jane Salmon
Councillor Bill Williams
Councillor Leanne Werner

Total: 10

Dated: June 2019

7


	Agenda
	6 Work Programme
	Mental health children and young people draft scope

	 Distribution List 2019/20
	Distribution List_Health


